

MINUTES OF MEETING

BEDLINOG & TRELEWIS COMMUNITY COUNCIL MEETING

MONDAY, 12TH FEBRUARY, 2024

PRESENT: Community Councillor J Beard (In the Chair)

Community Councillors E Dawson, Preston and Frayne

Officers:

Ryan James, Clerk to the Council

In Attendance:

Tanya Edwards, Southern Borough Regeneration Officer

ITEM NO.	AGENDA MATTER	DECISION
556	To Receive Apologies for Absence	Apologies were received from Cllrs Searl, Thomas, Brown, Matthews, and Jago.
557	To Receive Declarations of Personal/Prejudicial Interest	There were none.
558	To Receive Representations/Quest ions from the Public	There were none.

559	Meeting with the Police Representative	The Police were not in attendance and no email report has been received.
		Cllrs Searl and Preston have a meeting with the Police Seargent on 13 March 2024.
		Cllr Preston mentioned that over the last two weeks, the parking situation has improved, and the community centre car park has been used on match days.
560	To Receive an Update from the Southern Borough Regeneration Officer	Tanya Edwards, Southern Borough Regeneration Officer, was present at the meeting. An update was received to advise that TE has met with as many community groups as possible since starting the new post and has encouraged them all to submit expressions of interest for SPF funding.
		A Partnership Board meeting will be held shortly to update on an extensive consultation that will take place to produce an action plan/strategy.
		Network meetings are also planned for all community groups to come together and discussions from these meetings will be fed up to the Partnership Board.
561	To Approve Minutes of the Meeting of the Council held 15 January 2024	RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting of the Council held 15 January 2024 be approved.
562	To Receive any Matters Arising	Item 550 – the green path along Commercial Street has been cleared.
		The parking issue in Garth Terrace has been reported to the Police but no response has been received.
563	To Consider Planning Application P/24/0014	A discussion was held regarding the planning application – Cllr Preston advised that she has received some concerns from residents in terms of parking and also questions about who may be placed in the home.
		RESOLVED that concerns around parking and home placement be communicated to MTCBC Planning Department.
564	To Approve a Grant Request from Foxes Family School Partnership	RESOLVED that a £500 grant be awarded to Foxes Family School Partnership.
565	To Receive any Community Councillor Cases	Cllr Preston raised that the traffic lights have been taken away from Club Row Bridge and no further work has been done. A discussion took place as to why the traffic lights were put there in the first place. A request was made for the Clerk to write to Transport for Wales for an update, and to copy the letter to Gerald Jones MP who has also made enquiries.
		Cllr Dawson updated that there was storm damage to a

		path in Nant Llwynog Park, which has had a closure notice for a period of a month. There will be a meeting with Rights of Way to discuss what can be done to obtain budget for repairing the path.
566	To Receive the County Councillors Report	County Cllr Symonds sent apologies.
567	To Receive any Correspondence	Email from MTCBC regarding bridge replacement at rear of Hylton Terrace was shared with Cllrs. Warm hub is starting again this Thursday and we have received funding to put on a bus for the Trelewis OAP Welfare Committee to come along.
568	To Approve Payments and Receipts for the period 05-12-23 to 06-02-24	RESOLVED that the payments and receipts for the period 05-12-23 to 06-02-24 be approved.
569	To Note the Date of Next Meeting	It was noted that the next meeting will be held Monday 11 th March.

